

Minutes for PRRA Meeting, Feb 18, 2014

Attendance

Bev Hutchinson, Mike Larock, Steve Allen, Cathe Egan, Julie Hancock, Kevin Lewis, Peter Gee, Pam Blake

Regrets: Pauline Williamson, Magdalena Sidl, Kim Harder, Darren Dean, Roderick Lane

Call to order at 7:00 PM

Approval of minutes from previous meeting. Motion: Bev, second, Cathe

Mike gives a park report. He talked to Bob Henn(park contractor). Some bike trails have been upgraded. Work is ongoing.

As proposed by Pauline, discussion is held about asking MOT to reduce speed limit in vicinity of park. Kevin proposes limit of 40 Km per hour All agree. Bev will follow up.

Cathe presents financial statements.

AGM set for May 10 at 4:00 PM. Budget for AGM set at \$200. Motion: Bev, second Cathe.

Will propose at AGM to set membership fee at \$1.

Kevin points out need for a larger 40 Km speed limit sign near their house. Suggests electronic speed indicator boards there and at Nymph Falls. He will investigate further.

Pam proposes pedestrian path along Plateau Rd. Bev will bring this up with Brian Allaert.

Next meeting set for April 22, at 7:00 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 Motion: Bev, second, Steve.